



Unit 1

Revision

- 1
1 is knocking 2 are having 3 helps
4 are arguing 5 think 6 sees
7 doesn't realise 8 Does, switch
- 2
1 a 2 b 3 b 4 c 5 a 6 c
- 3
1 correct 2 ~~are you coming~~ do you come
3 ~~improves~~ is improving 4 correct
5 ~~is never accepting~~ never accepts
- 4
1 a 2 the 3 0 4 a 5 the
- 5
a a b the c think d is increasing
e are living f 0 g don't discuss h a
i 0 j likes

Extension

- 1
1 is knocking 2 are having 3 helps
4 are arguing 5 think 6 sees
7 doesn't realise 8 Does, switch
- 2
1 a 2 b 3 b 4 c 5 a 6 d
- 3
1 correct 2 ~~are you coming~~ do you come
3 ~~improves~~ is improving 4 correct
5 ~~is never accepting~~ never accepts
- 4
1 About 30% of my classmates come from
a non-European country outside of Europe.
2 My cousin and I are almost **the** same age.
3 I always feel very nervous before a class presentation – I don't like speaking in public.
4 My brother is at university and my sister works as a nurse in a hospital.
5 We have class discussions in English all the time, but I don't always have **the** confidence to speak.
- 5
1 ~~The~~ Grandparents 2 more ~~an~~ experience 3 Teens ~~are~~ often think
4 A study ~~being~~ called 5 the number ~~are~~ is increasing 6 a school work
7 ~~the~~ school events 8 are ~~being~~ busy
9 has a ~~the~~ better relationship
10 generation that ~~are~~ likes

Unit 2

Revision

- 1
1 did, arrest, found 2 did, steal, took, escaped 3 did, break, was, saw 4 did, accuse, had, didn't go

- 2
a was b loved c appeared
d changed e became f didn't kill
g died
- 3
1 was trying 2 wasn't working
3 was shouting 4 were questioning
5 were, looking
- 4
1 arrived 2 were investigating
3 was looking 4 was trying 5 melted
- 5
a was travelling b came across
c believed d didn't help e was sleeping
f heard g found h analysed i killed

Extension

- 1
1 did, arrest, found 2 did, steal, took, escaped 3 did, break, was, saw 4 did, accuse, had, didn't go
- 2
a was b loved c appeared
d changed e became f didn't kill
g died
- 3
1 arrived, were collecting 2 were investigating, turned up 3 shoplifted, was looking 4 was, was trying 5 left, melted
- 4
1 correct 2 ~~hurted~~ hurt 3 ~~questioned~~ were questioning 4 ~~looked~~ were looking
5 correct
- 5
a was travelling b came across
c believed d didn't help e was sleeping
f heard g found h analysed i killed

Unit 3

Revision

- 1
1 some 2 any 3 some 4 any
5 Some 6 any
- 2
1 A lot of 2 much 3 Many 4 a lot of
5 many 6 a lot of 7 a little 8 a few
- 3
a who b 0 c where d whose
e when f which
- 4
1 ~~that~~ 2 correct 3 correct
4 ~~which~~ 5 correct
- 5
1 B 2 A 3 C 4 B 5 A 6 B 7 A
8 A 9 C 10 B

Extension

- 1
1 some, any 2 any, many 3 much
4 any/many, some 5 some 6 much

- 2
1 A lot 2 a little 3 A few 4 much
5 much 6 a little 7 a few 8 many
- 3
1 correct/0 2 ~~who he wrote~~ who wrote
3 ~~when~~ who 4 correct/that/that/0
5 ~~who~~ which/that/0
- 4
1 are some 2 whose parents are Bulgarian 3 where I met Alex
4 isn't much
- 5
1 D 2 B 3 C 4 D 5 D 6 B 7 A
8 A 9 C 10 B

Unit 4

Revision

- 1
1 has never been 2 Have you ever used
3 has never had 4 Have you ever tried
5 have never called
6 Have you ever caught
- 2
1 haven't seen, for 2 have been, for
3 have had, since 4 has helped, since
5 Have, lived, for 6 haven't taken, since
- 3
1 You haven't looked well since Monday – have you seen the doctor **yet**?
2 Sorry, I'm still a bit tired – I've **just** woken up.
3 I think I have flu, but I haven't checked my temperature **yet**.
4 We've **already** called to ask for an ambulance twice. Where is it?
5 I've **just** taken a painkiller and I feel much better. OR I've taken a painkiller and I **already** feel much better.
6 They're bored because they've **already** played this game many times.
- 4
1 haven't seen, was, told 2 've never travelled, 've been, visited 3 Have you hurt, fell off, happened 4 injured, didn't know, Have they used

- 5
1 A 2 C 3 B 4 B 5 B 6 C 7 B
8 C 9 C 10 A

Extension

- 1
1 has never been 2 Have you ever used
3 has never had 4 Have you ever tried
5 have never called 6 Have you ever caught
- 2
1 haven't seen, for 2 have been, for
3 have had, since 4 has helped, since
5 Have, lived, for 6 haven't taken, since


3

1 ~~already~~ yet 2 ~~already~~ just 3 just yet
4 ~~Already we've called~~ We've already called
5 ~~I just have taken~~ I've just taken
OR ~~I just have taken~~ I have taken ... feel much better already
6 ~~yet~~ they've already played

4

1 haven't seen, was, told 2 've never travelled, 've been, visited 3 Have you hurt, fell off, happened 4 injured, didn't know, Have they used

5

1 Have ~~did~~ you 2 journalists ~~have~~ decided 3 Since ~~yet~~ 1971
4 they ~~have~~ treated 5 has been ~~was~~
6 has already ~~since~~ seen 7 has definitely never ~~have~~ felt bored 8 I have ~~been~~ the best job
9 has received ~~ever~~ 10 MSF ~~has~~ won

Unit 5

Revision

1

1 worse 2 fitter 3 laziest 4 better
5 farthest 6 more confusing

2

1 more serious 2 the most embarrassing
3 more informative than 4 more relaxed than
5 the most popular 6 the most exciting
7 more frightening than
8 the scariest

3

1 isn't as comfortable as
2 as intelligent as 3 less important than
4 as expensive as 5 isn't as stressful as

4

1 They said I didn't have **enough** qualifications for the job.
2 Is this horror film **scary enough** for you?/
Is this horror film **too scary** for you?
3 This game show is **too** confusing. I don't understand what's happening!
4 Do you think he's attractive **enough** to be a model?
5 Is James old **enough** to see that film?

5

1 A 2 A 3 B 4 C 5 C 6 A 7 C
8 B 9 A

Extension

1

1 much worse 2 fitter 3 the laziest
4 better 5 farthest 6 more confusing

2

1 more serious 2 the most embarrassing
3 more informative than 4 more relaxed than
5 the most popular 6 the most exciting
7 more scary than
8 the most moving

3

1 isn't as comfortable as 2 qualified enough
3 as expensive as 4 better at English than

4

1 ~~enough scary~~ scary enough 2 ~~more cheaper~~ cheaper
3 correct 4 ~~as intelligent his~~ as intelligent as his
5 correct

5

1 A 2 D 3 C 4 C 5 A 6 D 7 C
8 C 9 A

Unit 6

Revision

1

1 will 2 'll 3 're going to 4 'm going to
5 will 6 won't

2

1 may/might 2 won't 3 will 4 may/might
5 will 6 won't

3

1 switch off, save 2 happens, is 3 save, use
4 cycle, help, stay 5 rains, are

4

1 is, won't survive 2 won't, don't stop
3 will go up, switch on 4 will become, keep eating
5 forget, 'll die

5

1 C 2 C 3 B 4 B 5 A 6 A 7 B
8 A 9 B 10 B

Extension

1

1 will melt 2 'll get 3 're going to learn
4 'm not going to fly 5 will disappear
6 won't get

2

1 ~~definitely~~ 2 ~~probably~~ 3 ~~to~~ 4 ~~might~~
5 ~~not~~ 6 ~~to~~

3

1 ~~will be~~ is 2 correct 3 ~~be~~ are
4 correct 5 correct

4

1 If there is another oil spill into the ocean, many sea animals won't survive.
2 There won't be enough water for everyone if we don't stop wasting it.
3 Your electricity bill will go up if you switch on so many devices all the time.
4 Tuna fish will become extinct if we keep eating it.

5 If you forget to water your plants, they'll die.

5

1 C 2 C 3 B 4 B 5 A 6 A 7 B
8 D 9 B 10 B

Unit 7

Revision

1

1 has to 2 have to 3 don't have to
4 have to 5 don't have to 6 has to

2

1 mustn't 2 mustn't 3 don't have to
4 don't have to 5 doesn't have to

3

a have to b must c have to d mustn't
e should f shouldn't g have to
h should

4

1 was/were, would like 2 didn't believe, wouldn't be 3 would meet, weren't
4 would be, wasn't/weren't 5 wouldn't love, didn't get to

5

a doesn't have to b would be c have to
d mustn't e would have f should
g have to h must

Extension

1

1 A 'mystery shopper' has to review the service they get in shops.
2 You must add your email to your CV.
3 A security guard mustn't leave the shop.
4 I don't have to learn the local language in my new job – everybody speaks English!
5 As a hotel receptionist, I have to answer the telephone and be well-organised.
6 In my country, taxi drivers mustn't carry more than four passengers.

2

a have to b must c have to d mustn't
e should f shouldn't g have to
h should

3

1 correct 2 ~~mustn't~~ shouldn't 3 ~~must to be~~ have to be
4 ~~should~~ shouldn't
5 correct

4

1 was/were, would like 2 had, would find
3 didn't believe, wouldn't be 4 would meet, weren't
5 would be, wasn't/weren't
6 wouldn't love, didn't get to

5

Suggested answers:

a doesn't have to b would be
c have to d mustn't e would have
f should g have to h must



Unit 8

Revision

- 1
1 had been 2 had made up 3 had criticised 4 had made 5 went
- 2
1 had fallen out, felt 2 woke up, had finished 3 was, had got 4 hadn't slept, went 5 started, had learned/learnt
- 3
1 used to do 2 used to be 3 used to feel 4 Did you use to have 5 didn't use to see 6 Did you use to hang out
- 4
1 swimming 2 to take part 3 playing 4 Building 5 to criticise 6 joining 7 making
- 5
1 used to talk 2 chatting 3 had been 4 to hang out 5 to use 6 to text 7 didn't use to be 8 to help 9 hadn't spoken 10 had grown

Extension

- 1
1 ~~had become~~ became 2 correct 3 correct 4 correct 5 ~~had gone~~ went
- 2
1 After I had fallen out with my best friend, I felt very lonely.
2 By the time you woke up, I had finished all my homework.
3 Laura was a bit angry because I had got a higher mark than her.
4 We hadn't slept well the night before, so we went to bed straight away.
5 Before he started primary school, he had learned/learnt to read and write.
- 3
1 used to do 2 used to feel 3 Did you use to have 4 didn't use to see 5 Did you use to hang out
- 4
1 swimming 2 to take part 3 playing 4 Building 5 to criticise 6 joining 7 making
- 5
1 C 2 C 3 B 4 B 5 A 6 B 7 A 8 B 9 C 10 A

Unit 9

Revision

- 1
1 preferred fantasy to science fiction 2 had to look up the new words in the dictionary 3 wouldn't tell us how the story ended 4 had been writing a trilogy on Rome 5 had never written children's fiction

2

1 said 2 told 3 said 4 told 5 said

3

1 had filled in 2 the author was born/had been born 3 why 4 before 5 I didn't like 6 if 7 that night

4

1 told ~~to~~ me 2 how much ~~did~~ the city map cost 3 asked ~~to~~ the famous author 4 once said ~~us~~ that 5 if ~~whether~~ we OR if whether we

5

1 C 2 A 3 B 4 A 5 B 6 B 7 A 8 C 9 C 10 A

Extension

1

- 1 The author said (that) all his/her stories were set there, in his/her home town.
2 The teacher said (that) we had to look up the new words in that dictionary.
3 He said (that) he would tell me how the story ended if I didn't finish the book by that night.
4 They said (that) she was presenting her war trilogy that day.
5 She said (that) she hadn't written children's fiction before, but that she might start a book the following year.
- 2
1 The bookseller ~~said~~ **told** me that the book I was looking for ~~were~~ **was** no longer for sale.
2 The tourists asked ~~to~~ their guide how much ~~did~~ the city map cost.
3 Lots of fans ~~said~~ **asked** the famous author to sign ~~our~~ **their** copies.
4 My grandfather once ~~told~~ **said** that when he was younger, he ~~can~~ **could** fly a helicopter.
5 They wanted to know ~~if/whether~~ **if/whether** we ever read e-books in ~~your~~ **our** free time.

3

- 1 The secretary asked me if/whether I had filled in all the forms.
2 The interviewer wanted to know where I was born.
3 Tony asked James why he hadn't enjoyed the last Harry Potter novel.
4 Mum asked my sister why she didn't like reading.
5 I asked the librarian if/whether I could flick through the new books.

4

a say b is c said d would start e told f copied g tell h asked i would take

5

1 C 2 A 3 D 4 A 5 B 6 B 7 A 8 D 9 C 10 D

Unit 10

Revision

1

1 is visited 2 are manufactured 3 are opened 4 aren't checked 5 is sent 6 is posted

2

1 are 2 were 3 are being 4 are going to be 5 will be 6 has been

3

1 was invented 2 has been upgraded 3 has just been installed 4 's being fixed 5 was being built

4

1 get/have 2 has had 3 'll have/'ll get 4 'll have/'ll get 5 got

5

1 will be connected 2 are connected 3 get 4 is accessed 5 were connected 6 would be created 7 by 8 was offered 9 had 10 was

Extension

1

1 is visited 2 are manufactured 3 are opened 4 aren't checked 5 is sent

2

1 ~~upload~~ uploaded 2 ~~was~~ were, ~~from~~ by 3 ~~downloaded~~ being downloaded 4 ~~is~~ are, ~~interview~~ interviewed 5 ~~launch~~ be launched 6 ~~has~~ has been

3

1 was invented 2 has been upgraded 3 has been installed/was installed 4 's being fixed 5 was being built

4

1 get/have their photos developed 2 has had her PC repaired 3 'll have/'ll get it looked 4 'll have/'ll get it done 5 got a friend to read

5

1 B 2 C 3 A 4 C 5 C 6 B 7 C 8 A 9 A 10 B